
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Order 7928 from Medivent Ltd
1 message

info@medivent.ie <info@medivent.ie> 2 December 2025 at 15:18
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

 

Thanks for your email, yes, please proceed. Thank you.

 

Kind Regards,

 

Lisa

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 02 December 2025 15:04
To: info <info@medivent.ie>
Subject: Re: Order 7928 from Medivent Ltd

 

Good afternoon Lisa,

 

Thank you for your order.  Please could I ask if you accept the pricing as follows:

 

 

I also need to inform you that we have no stock of part number 4420801 as the existing stock technically
expired at end of October.

 

I await your reply to proceed with the pricing.
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Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 2 Dec 2025 at 13:56, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

02/12/2025, 15:20 Gmail - RE: Order 7928 from Medivent Ltd

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1850405091285828819%7Cmsg-f:1850410279228480… 2/3

http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
http://www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio
http://www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Medivent Ltd <no-reply@brightsg.com>
Date: Tue, 2 Dec 2025 at 13:50
Subject: Order 7928 from Medivent Ltd
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Your order number 7928 for €158.00 - Please confirm receipt of order.
Please find attached a PDF Copy of your order:

Regards
Lisa Vickers
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